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P, 0, Box 3312
Durango, Colorado
May 6, 1960

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 697

”

Aztec, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

we are in the prccess ol completing the Gallup
formation in our Jicarilla-Apache 28-1 well, which is
located 1980' FSL, 1980' FEL, Section 28, T25N, RALW,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. The Dakota formation from
which this well has produced since October, 1959, has
been shut-off for this test.

Ne propose to empty our two 400 barrel stock
tanks, Nos. 2966 and 2967, of Dakota crude and use these
tanks to gauge and store the Gallup crude while testing
the well., The Dakota crude emptied from these tanks
will be transferred to frac tanks on the location for
use as load oil.

Very truly yours,
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H. D, Haley

District 3Superintendent
Durango District
Production Department
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cc U. S. G.S Roswell, N. M.
Acctge Div., Ponca City, Okla.,
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